
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

WATSONVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 
WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA 

POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM – WASH RACK 

AIP NO. 3-06-0272-026-2024 

BID OPENING: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 
11:00 AM 

DESIGN ENGINEER: Brandley Engineering 
6125 King Road, Suite 201 
Loomis, California  95650 
Telephone - (916) 652-4725 
FAX - (916) 652-9029 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Specifications

Item 2-1 Proposal, In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled Fleets Certification, Page PC-17
Delete Page PC-17, In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled Fleets Certification, and
Replace with attached Page PC-17, In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled Fleets
Certification, Addendum No. 2.  This form must be completed and submitted with bid.

Responses to Bidders’ Questions 

Item 2-2 The following contractor questions and City responses are provided. 

Question #1 – Our DBE Subcontractor Attestation form is due 5 calendar days after 
the bid submittal. The 5th calendar day is Sunday, June 30th. Can we submit our 
paperwork on Monday, July 1st or do we need to have it to you by Friday, June 28th? 
Would you like us to email you all the DBE paperwork or send the originals to 250 
Main Street? 
Answer #1 – The DBE Subcontractor Attestation form and subcontractor CARB  
issued Certificates of Reported Compliance need to be submitted within 5 calendar 
days. Friday June 28th would be acceptable, but Monday July 1 is not acceptable as 
it is outside the 5 calendar day requirement. Please email a copy to 
sam.rosas@watsonville.gov and deliver hard copies to 250 Main Street. 

Question #2 – PLA – Do we need to sign and submit the Agreement to be Bound 
form and submit it with our bid? 
Answer #2 – The Master Project Labor Agreement (PLA) Agreement to be Bound 
included in Appendix C of the specifications does not need to be included in your bid 
submission. This PLA will need to be signed along with the contract after award of 
the project. 

mailto:sam.rosas@watsonville.gov
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Question #3 - CARB IUOR Fleet Certification – The bid packet has the In Use Off 
Road Diesel Fueled Fleets Certification form that we will complete and submit our 
CARB certificate with this form. Do we need to also submit our subcontractor’s 
CARB certificates with our bid? 
Answer #3 – The In-Use Off-Road Disel Fueled Fleets Certification form only needs 
to be submitted by the prime contractor. However, this submission certifies that your 
subcontractors will also comply, so the prime contractor is responsible to verify 
compliance of the subcontractors. The CARB issued Certificate of Reported 
Compliance for the prime contractor must accompany the bid and the CARB issued 
Certificates of Reported Compliance for subcontractors must accompany the bid or 
be submitted no later than 5 calendar days after date bids are opened. (see In-Use 
Off Road Diesel-Fueled Fleets Certification revised per Item 1 of this Addendum 
#2) 

 
Question #4 - DBE Documentation – Instructions to Bidders #11, Basis of Award, 
states: 

As a condition of responsiveness, the Bidder or Offeror must submit the 
following information with its proposal utilizing the “City of Watsonville 
Assurance of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Participation” form provided in 
the Proposal Form, along with all required supporting documentation required 
by that document.   
 
1) The names and addresses of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

firms that will participate in the contract;  
2) A description of the work that each DBE firm will perform;  
3) The dollar amount of the participation of each DBE firm listed under (1);  
4) Written statement from Bidder or Offeror that attests their commitment to 

use the DBE firm(s) listed under (1) to meet the Owner’s project goal 
5) Written confirmation from each listed DBE firm that it is participating in 

the contract in the kind and amount of work provided in the prime 
contractor's commitment; and 

6) If Bidder or Offeror cannot meet the advertised project DBE goal, evidence 
of good faith efforts undertaken by the Bidder or Offeror as described in 
appendix A to 49 CFR part 26. The documentation of good faith efforts 
must include copies of each DBE and non-DBE subcontractor quote 
submitted to the bidder when a non-DBE subcontractor was selected over 
a DBE for work on the contract. 

 
Would you like us to submit all of this with our bid? Or can we just submit the DBE 
Utilization Form & DBE Participation with our bid? We will be submitting the DBE 
Subcontractor Attestation form 5 calendar days after our bid. Can we submit #4-6 
above with our 5-calendar day submittal instead of at bid time?  
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Answer #4 – Submission of the DBE Utilization Form and DBE Participation List 
are to be submitted with the bid.  The DBE Subcontractor Attestation form can be 
submitted within 5 calendar days of the bid (see Question #1 of this addendum).  
This will satisfy all conditions listed in items 1-5 of the Instructions to Bidders #11.  
If applicable, Item 6 of the Instructions to Bidders #11 DBE Good Faith Effort, 
shall be submitted with the DBE Utilization Form at the time of bidding. 

 
 
If you have any questions regarding this Addendum #2 please contact Sam Rosas, Airport 
Operations Manager, Watsonville Municipal Airport at Telephone #831-768-3581 or by email 
sam.rosas@watsonville.gov.  
 
It is necessary that you acknowledge receipt of this addendum in your proposal. 
 
 
 *** END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 *** 

mailto:sam.rosas@watsonville.gov


ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Proposal and Contract Documents PC-17 
4873-6172-7649 v2  

WATSONVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 
POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM – WASH RACK 

AIP NO. 3-06-0272-026-2024 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

IN-USE OFF-ROAD DIESEL-FUELED FLEETS CERTIFICATION 

TO BE EXECUTED BY ALL BIDDERS AND SUBMITTED WITH BID 

The undersigned Bidder certifies to Owner as set forth in sections 1 through 2, below. 

1. Certification of Compliance.  I hereby certify that I and all of my Subcontractors will 
conform to the California Air Resource Board (CARB) In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled 
Fleets requirements for all work involving the use of vehicles subject to the regulations, 
including, without limitation, as applicable, the Contracting Requirements in Title 13 CCR 
section 2449, subdivision (i), subparts (1) – (4), and the Prime Contractor Requirements in 
Title 13 CCR section 2449, subdivision (j), subparts (1) – (5).  
 

2. Instructions. Check one (1) box below.  
 
☐ Bidder’s and Subcontractor’s current CARB issued Certificate of Reported 
Compliance accompanies this Certification.  (If this box is checked, the Certificate(s) must 
be provided with the bid.) 

☐  Bidder’s current CARB issued Certificate of Reported Compliance accompanies 
this Certification AND Subcontractor’s CARB issued Certificate(s) of Reported 
Compliance will be submitted no later than 5 calendar days after date bids are opened. (If 
this box is checked, the Bidder’s Certificate(s) must be provided with the bid.) 

 
☐ Bidder certifies that its work on the Project (including work of its Subcontractors) 
does not involve the use of vehicles subject to the CARB In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled 
Fleets requirements. 

BIDDER:          
   (Name of Bidder) 
 

Date:  ___________________, 2024 By:         
   (Signature) 
 

Name:         
   (Print Name) 
 

Its:         
   (Title) 
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